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MEMORANDUM 
 
TO:      Milton Dohoney, Jr., City Administrator 
   
FROM:  Mike Kennedy, Fire Chief 
 
DATE:  November 12, 2025 
 
SUBJECT: City of Dearborn Vehicle Lease Agreement Renewal  
 
 
In 2023, an Interlocal Agreement was established between the City of Dearborn and the City of Ann 
Arbor to allow the leasing of fire vehicles between the two cities. The City of Ann Arbor utilized this 
agreement extensively prior to purchasing a second ambulance. 
 
With the upcoming 2026 concerts, we plan to increase our ambulance capacity beyond the two we 
have for that weekend. 
 
This document represents a routine two-year renewal, as authorized in the original agreement. 
 
Although Ann Arbor’s current need is for an ambulance, the agreement was intentionally written to 
allow the sharing of other fire department vehicles. Both parties agree that all vehicles must remain 
primarily available for use within their respective jurisdictions. Therefore, vehicles will only be made 
available when not actively in use by the lending jurisdiction. 
 


